

7<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Parties (MoP7)

Daily Agenda Tracking

(as at 18/11/2020, supersedes MOP-07-05)

Agenda Item	Related Papers	Status
<p><b>1. Opening</b></p> <p>1.1 Opening statements                      1.2. Admission of observers                      1.3. Status of the Agreement                      1.4 Participation in decision-making</p>	<p><a href="#">MoP-07-03</a> List of participants (rev2)  <a href="#">MoP-07-14</a> [info] Status of the SIOFA (rev2)</p>	<p>Agenda item 1 opened by correspondence 17 November 2020                      Interventions received from FR(OT), AUS, USA, ACAP, EJE, DSCC. Item will remain open until Thursday VC when Chair will propose to close.</p>
<p><del>2. Administrative arrangements</del></p> <p><del>2.1 Adoption of the Agenda</del>  <del>2.2 Confirmation of Meeting Documents</del></p> <p><del>2.3 Appointment of rapporteurs</del></p>	<p><del><a href="#">MoP-07-01</a> Provisional Agenda (rev3)</del>  <del><a href="#">MoP-07-05_rev9</a> Table of agenda items and related papers</del></p>	<p><del>Agenda item 1 opened by correspondence 17 November 2020                      Interventions received from AUS and FOT.                      It closed 18 November 2020.</del></p>
<p><b>3. Intersessional decision-making</b></p> <p>3.1 Review of COVID intersessional decisions                      3.2 Review of all other intersessional decisions</p>	<p><a href="#">MOP-07-12</a> [info] Report on intersessional decisions</p>	<p>Agenda item 1 opened by correspondence 17 November 2020                      Interventions received from EU, AUS and Japan/ Item will remain open until Thursday VC when Chair will propose to close.</p>
<p><b>4. Report of the Compliance Committee meeting</b></p> <p>4.1. Adoption of HSBI annexes (boarding questionnaire, inspection flag and inspector cards)</p>	<p><a href="#">MoP-07-34</a> [restricted] Report of the 4th Compliance Committee  <a href="#">MoP-07-39</a> RoP Rule 17 Amendment proposal  <a href="#">MoP-07-37</a> HSBI boarding questionnaire  <a href="#">MoP-07-35</a> SIOFA HSBI inspection flag  <a href="#">MoP-07-38</a> HSBI inspector cards</p>	

MoP-07-41\_rev1 Daily agenda tracking (2020-11-18 14H20 utc)

Agenda Item	Related Papers	Status
<p><b>5. Report of the Scientific Committee meeting</b></p>	<p><b>MoP-07-18</b> Report of the 5<sup>th</sup> Scientific Committee  <b>MoP-07-36</b> SC5 update on research activities</p> <p><b>MoP-07-31</b> [info] Scientific Committee Chair report to MOP7  <b>MoP-07-42</b> Revised SC report recs based on interventions.docx</p>	<p>MOP-07-36 was opened during Agenda Item 11.2 (VC 17 November)  Interventions received from AUS, EU, FOT, JPN, SIODFA.</p> <p>Chair circulated WP MoP-07-42 from Agenda Item 5 recommendations</p>
<p><b>6. Interim bottom fishing measures</b></p> <p>6.1. States or fishing entities that became a CCP before the MOP in 2017 –revision to measures established under paragraph 10 of CMM 2019/01</p> <p>6.2. States or fishing entities that became a CCP before the MOP in 2017 –approval of measures pursuant to paragraph 28 of CMM 2019/01.</p>		<p>Item opened by correspondence 18 November 2020</p>
<p><b>7. SIOFA Compliance Report</b></p>	<p><b>MoP-07-33</b> Provisional SIOFA Compliance Report (pSCR)</p>	<p>Item opened by correspondence 18 November 2020</p>
<p><b>8. Listing of IUU fishing vessels</b></p>	<p><b>MoP-07-32</b> Provisional SIOFA IUU List  <b>MoP-07-40</b> [info] Latest correspondence exchanges in regards with El Shaddai (rev1)</p>	<p>Item opened by VC 18 November 2020</p>
<p><b>9. Review and amendment of CMMs currently in force</b></p> <p>9.1 Amendment of CMM 2017/08 on port inspections</p> <p>9.2 Review of annual catch on Williams Ridge (CMM 2019/15)</p>	<p><b>MoP-07-16</b> FR(OT) proposal for modification of CMM 2017-08 (<i>withdrawn at CC4</i>)  <b>MoP-07-17</b> [restricted] EU proposal to amend CMM 2017-08 on Port Inspection (rev2)  <b>MOP-07-15</b> [restricted] Review of fishing level in Williams Ridge</p>	<p>MOP-07-17 opened during VC on 17 November</p>

MoP-07-41\_rev1 Daily agenda tracking (2020-11-18 14H20 utc)

Agenda Item	Related Papers	Status
<b>10. New CMMs</b> 10.1. New CMM for SIOFA VMS	<b>MoP-07-21-</b> EU proposal for a SIOFA VMS CMM	MOP-07-21 opened during VC on 17 November
<b>11. Secretariat administration</b> 11.1. Report on Financial Resources  11.2. Adoption of the budget  11.3. Report on staff resources and Secretariat activities  11.4. Amendment of Staff Regulations  11.5. Procedure for recruiting consultants	<del>MOP-07-06 [restricted] SIOFA Financial Statement &amp; External Auditor Report 2019</del> <del>MOP-07-07 [restricted] Secretariat Report on Financial Resources</del> <b>MoP-07-09</b> [restricted] Draft SIOFA 2021 budget (rev4) <b>MoP-07-36</b> SC5 update on research activities  <b>MoP-07-08</b> Secretariat report on staff resources and activities (rev2)  <b>MoP-07-10</b> Amendment to the Staff Regulation (rev2)  <b>MoP-07-13</b> FR(OT) Proposal SIOFA Consultant Recruitment procedure_rev2	Agenda item 11 opened by correspondence 17 November . Comments received from AUS, JPN< EU, FOT Agenda item 11.1 closed on 18 November 2020  Agenda item 11.2 was opened during VC on 17 November. MOP-07-09 rev 4 circulated 18 November 2020 following the VC  Secretariat tasked to update MOP-07-08 to rev2 to address comments received in correspondence interventions.  Secretariat tasked to circulate Rev2 of PROP 10 taking into account comments received  MOP-07-13_rev 2 circulated 18 November 2020,
<b>12. Cooperation with other RFMOs, international bodies and other relevant matters</b> 12.1. Southwest Indian Ocean Fisheries Commission (SWIOFC) 12.2. CCAMLR  12.3. FAO ABNJ Deep-seas Project 12.4. FAO Fisheries Resource Monitoring System (FIRMS) 12.5. FAO Regional Fishery Body Secretariats' Network (RSN) 12.6. Other matters of interest	<b>MoP-07-22</b> [info] Summary report on the status of resource of SWIOFC <b>MoP-07-30</b> [info] CCAMLR SEAFO SIOFA SPRFMO Arrangement Companion <b>MoP-07-26</b> [info] ABNJ Deep Sea Project report <b>MoP-07-27</b> FIRMS-SIOFA partnership  <b>MoP-07-20</b> [info] FAO RSN	Item opened by correspondence 18 November 2020
<b>13. Cooperating non-Contracting Parties</b>	<b>MoP-07-29</b> [info] Message from Comoros	

MoP-07-41\_rev1 Daily agenda tracking (2020-11-18 14H20 utc)

Agenda Item	Related Papers	Status
	MoP-07-39 RoP Rule 17 Amendment proposal	
<b>14. Future Chairing arrangements</b> 14.1. Amendments to the Rules of Procedures	MoP-07-19_rev1 Rules of Procedure amendment proposal	This item was opened by VC on 17 November 2020 Rev1 proposal circulated 18 November 2020
<b>15. Future meeting arrangements (2021)</b>		
<b>16. Meeting closure</b>		

MoP-07-41\_rev1 Daily agenda tracking (2020-11-18 14H20 utc)